Madison County Juvenile Drug Court
%

June 23, 2014

Attn: Madison County Board of Supervisors

Re: MADCP State Drug Court Convention

Please approve travel for the Juvenile Drug Court staff to attend the MADCP Annual State Convention in
Natchez, Mississippi on August 20, 2014- August 22, 2014. This conference offers training for all staff
members with specific tracks offered for each member of our staff. Due to budget cuts, the entire staff
was unable to attend last year’s conference. This year due to staff changes the Drug Court budget is able
to support this travel. This training is invaluable for our staff and is much needed at this time.

The staff members attending will be Katie Trundt, Coordinator, Charles Humphrey, Case Manager, Avis
Stringer, part-time Case Manager, Hazel Cunningham, Youth Court Prosecutor and Stacey O’Neal, Youth
Court Public Defender. The registration fee for the event is $125.00 per participant totaling $625.00. The
staff will stay two nights during the conference at the Hampton Inn. The conference room rate is
$110.00 (including tax) per night. The total for the rooms with tax for the entire staff for the length of
the convention is $1109.00. The Juvenile Drug Court is requesting approval for both registration fees
and the room block at this time.

Thank you for your consideration,

Judge Steve Ratcliff




Hardy Crunk

From: Hampton Confirmed <hampton@res.hilton.com>
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 12:08 PM

To: Hardy Crunk

Subject: Hampton Confirmation #86812742

e &

Hampton Confirmed!

: e (yeah we were excited too)

S YOUr reservation?
Famp ;J

Hampton Inn & Suites Natchez
627 South Canal Street | Natchez | MS |
United States 39120

T: 1-601-446-6770 | F: 1-601-446-6771

We look forward to seeing you!

Rooms & Suites | Amenities & Services | Map & Directions

Thank you for booking with us, Katie Trundt
Confirmation: 86812742 Modify Reservation .. HILTON

_ . HHONORS
Arrival: 20 Aug 2014 3:00 PM i R o

Departure: 22 Aug 2014 12:00 PM

Rate Information:

Rate Type:
MADCP
Rate per night: 99.00 USD
Total for Stay per Room: B ;
Rate 198.00 USD EE NIGHTS AND M
Taxes 23.80 USD Fpm
Total 221.80 USD Join'now

Total for Stay All Rooms:
Includes estimated taxes and service ¢

1,109.00 USD
darges. (Gratuities not included.

Fane About Us
* 10.00% per room per night
+ 2.00 per room per night Check us out in Canada, Costa Rica,
. Ecuador, Germany, India, Mexico,
Additional Charges: Turkey, Poland, United Kingdom and
* Self parking: 0.00/night throughout the USA.
Room Information: & We are a smoke-free hotel
Rooms: 5
o > Adults DOUBLE YOUR HHONORS.
R Type: 2 QUEEN BEDS NONSMOKING
=om Tpe @ EARN DOUBLE POINTS
Rate Rules and Cancellation Policy: OR DOUBLE MILES.
* Your reservation is guaranteed for late arrival. -
* Please contact us should you need to cancel your reservation.

+ Cancellations are required by 4PM on 19 Aug 2014 local hotel time.
+ Cancellation penalties may apply.
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2014 Awards Nomination

Event Registration

Event Registration - Attendee Fee
$125.00

Exhibitor Registration

1. Club Sponsor
$350.00

2. Heart Sponsor
$600.00

3. Diamond Sponsor
$1,200.00

4. Spade Sponsor
$3,000.00

Payment Message

Please mail your Checks/P.O. to the following address:
MADCP, P.O. Box 2224,
Jackson, MS 39225-2224

http://www.cvent.com/events/2014-madcp-annual-training-conference/fees-600f01e30175...

6/30/2014



